WHITEWATER

Finance Committee Meeting

Cravath Lakefront room 2nd floor 312 West
Whitewater Str, Whitewater, WI, 53190 *In Person
and Virtual

Tuesday, December 26, 2023 - 5:00 PM

Citizens are welcome (and encouraged) to join our webinar via computer, smart phone, or telephone.

Citizen participation is welcome during topic discussion periods.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

12/26/2023 Finance Committee Meeting
Dec 26, 2023, 5:00 — 6:00 PM (America/Chicago)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/982280285

You can also dial in using your phone.
Access Code: 982-280-285
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://meet.goto.com/install

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

CONSENT AGENDA
Items on the Consent Agenda will be approved together unless any committee member requests that an
item be removed for individual consideration.

1.

| w N

October 12, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 16, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 24, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

November 28, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

HEARING OF CITIZEN COMMENTS

No formal Committee action will be taken during this meeting although issues raised may become a part
of a future agenda. Participants are allotted a three minute speaking period. Specific items listed on the
agenda may not be discussed at this time; however, citizens are invited to speak to those specific issues
at the time the Committee discusses that particular item.




Finance Committee Meeting Agenda December 26, 2023 Page 2

To make a comment during this period, or during any agenda item: On a computer or handheld device,
locate the controls on your computer to raise your hand. You may need to move your mouse to see
these controls. On a traditional telephone, dial *6 to unmute your phone and dial *9 to raise your
hand.

CONSIDERATIONS / DISCUSSIONS / REPORTS

5. November 2023 Financials

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. Compensation Study
7. Policy Review
ADJOURNMENT

A quorum of the Common Council may be present. This notice is given to inform the public that no formal action
will be taken at this meeting.

Anyone requiring special arrangements is asked to call the Office of the
City Manager / City Clerk (262-473-0102) at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.




ABSTRACT/SYNOPSIS OF THE ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS OF THE OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE FINANCE
COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF WHITEWATER, WALWORTH AND JEFFERSON COUNTIES, WISCONSIN

Special Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2023

1. Callto Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Lisa Dawsey-Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
Present at the meeting were committee members David Stone, Jill Gerber, and Lisa Dawsey
Smith.
Absent: N/A. Staff and guests present: Finance Director Rachelle Blitch, Brad Marquardt, Ben
Mielke, and Jim Bergner.

2. Hearing of Citizen Comments
None

3. 2024-2025 Budget Review (2 of 3)

a.

Public Works (Administration, Shop/Fleet Operations, Street Maintenance, Street
Ice/Snow, and Street Lights) — Marquardt noted there was nothing out of the usual in the
budget items. Gerber asked about the engineering expense being low and Marquardt
explained that those are for services not tied to a specific project. Gerber asked about the
electricity expense as she had expected it to go down after the bulb replacements.
Marquardt stated that only some of the bulbs have been replaced. Dawsey-Smith added
that she recalled that while they were more efficient there was a higher fee being assessed
by WE Energies. Marquardt noted that when replacing the bulbs it can take up to seven
years to see the cost decrease and that the upfront cost to replace is higher but the
electricity is actually lower. Stone wondered if the city had considered using shorter street
lights as an option so when a bulb needs to be replaced the city can do it instead of having
WE Energies do it. Marquardt responded that those lights are similar to the decorative
lighting in downtown and that the city is responsible for the maintenance and costs
associated with them. Dawsey-Smith asked if some of the costs of the lighting in 2023 could
be expensed to the associated TIDs. Marquardt stated it could and he would check into it.
Fund 215 Equipment Replacement =Stone inquired about the 2023 expenses in the Rolling
Stock line item as it was projected to be significantly over budget but also noted that the
2024 vs 2025 budget were significantly different. Marquardt said he would need the full
document to answer the question about the 2023 anticipated expenses and Dawsey-Smith
explained the difference with the 2024-2025 budgeted items was because they didn’t have
anything scheduled to be purchased/replaced in 2025.

Fund 230 Solid Waste Recycling =Stone inquired about the rate increases and Marquardt
explained the Council had already approved the rate increase and that it will be included in
the revised budget and that he does expect John’s Disposal to do another rate increase in
2025. Dawsey-Smith explained that they are allowed to ask for an increase each year that
corresponds to CPI. Marquardt explained the increase for 2024 was $0.27 which came to
approximately $12,000.

Forestry — Marquardt noted it was the year to treat Ash trees and that’s the reason for the
increase from 2023.

Iltem 1.




Street Repair — Dawsey-Smith inquired if this was an area that potential surplus could be
allocated and Marquardt stated he does typically ask for additional funds to be set aside
when possible. Marquardt stated they have plans to repave Pearson Ct, Pearson Ln,
Meadowview Ct in anticipation of development, multiple streets being seal-coated along
with the asphalt at the wastewater plant, and some of the projects will get charged out.
Water Utility — Stone was concerned regarding the reallocation of the Vanderlip Lift Station
between water and sewer. Marquardt explained that the sewer user rate charges must be
used on sewer projects but the borrowing is something that can be switched between
projects. Stone asked if we would be borrowing additional money for the lift station and
Marquardt responded that we would but 50% of the borrowing is eligible for principle
forgiveness from the clean water loan. Gerber asked about the 300 accounts with a budget
of 1.8M. Blitch explained the amount was the summary of all of the accounts. Stone asked if
the Well 7 modification was getting rid of the reservoir and Bergner confirmed it was.
Wastewater Utility — Stone asked if the rate increase took effect in March of 2022 and
Marquardt responded that it did. Gerber questioned the revenue amounts between 2024
and 2025 as it appeared we were losing revenue. Marquardt speculated that it could be due
to the increased water credit going from three months to six months. Stone inquired about
the amount of interest on debt. Marquardt explained that the city had a $22M project and
that it was to be expected. Dawsey-Smith also explained that the city saved a lot of money
by doing the borrowing for two years versus one year. Stone asked for the status on the
Vanderlip project and Marquardt explained that it would be constructed in 2024 and that
Karen (Comptroller) was working to complete the CIP list and would update the summary
pages to reflect those costs.

Stormwater Utility — Marquardt stated we should look at the cost per ERU as it was last
updated in December of 2015 from 558 to 617 and we will have projects coming up for
detention ponds. He further explained the city would be able to handle the majority of the
projects however, there are a couple that will need to be contracted out.

Rock River Stormwater Group — Stone asked if we were the only ones participating in this
group. Marquardt stated there are approximately twelve municipalities in the group and
potentially two other towns joining. Dawsey-Smith noted the professional services cost is
causing the city to draw from the reserves. Marquardt explained the city has a couple of
invoices for marketing that are not posted yet but that there is a plan to spend the balance.
Stone asked if the dam repairs were for Tripp or Cravath. Marquardt noted the city has
repairs that were required to be done on Cravath in 2023 however, because it wasn’t
budgeted for permission was given by the DNR to do those repairs in 2024.

Media Services — Gerber inquired about the $45,000 transfer to the fund and Blitch
explained it’s from the general fund to support the activities of media services since the
fund isn’t self-sufficient. Gerber inquired whether the chief of staff’s salary was split and
included in this fund. Blitch stated she believed it was but would verify that information.
Gerber asked if the position of the Media Coordinator would be filled. Blitch confirmed that
the city is accepting applications until October 22", Blitch explained that the $45,000
transfer listed on the budget document would be updated since the city is expected to have
a surplus in 2023 in which they will prefund this transfer. Gerber asked about the
engagement numbers and was concerned the cost of the cable tv station might not be

Iltem 1.




6.

worth keeping it. Dawsey-Smith explained the city has requested the information from
Charter but they will not release the data.

k. Parking Permits — Stone asked what the target fund balance of $120,000 is for and Dawsey-
Smith explained the fund balance is used to pave/repair parking lots and Blitch added that
once the target fund balance is reached the city would stop allocating funds in years that
have an adequate fund balance.

I. Rideshare Grant Program — Gerber asked if we had received any funding this year and Blitch
stated the city did receive the $49,000 and that she had recently spoken to WisDOT who
said they were behind on processing the reports and that we should receive the revenue by
the end of the month. Dawsey-Smith inquired about the contract for the next five years and
Blitch explained that she had just received the one proposal the day before and the cost was
a 9% increase from previous years.

m. Sick Leave Severance — Stone asked about who qualifies for this and Dawsey-Smith
explained that only the people who were hired before 2011 are eligible and only a handful
of people remain.

n. Insurance SIR — No comments.

Birge Fountain — Marquardt stated there is a project on the horizon that Landmarks is
requesting the city do but this is not something the city typically sets money aside for so it
would need to be fundraised or borrowed for. Stone stated he heard concerns from citizens
who wanted to make donations but were worried the money would be spent on something
else and asked if there was a way to get reassurance that the money donated would be
spent on the project. Blitch explained that is the essence of fund accounting and that the
money received stays with the associated fund and must be used on approved projects.

p. Depot Restoration — No comments.

g. Innovation Center — The expenses were missing from the packet. Stone made a motion to
move this to the October 16" meeting. Gerber seconded the motion.

Future Agenda Items

e Update on Library expansion funding
Starin Water Tower
Employee bonus update
Compensation study update
Updated Financials

Discussion of Next Meeting Date

Next regular meeting date was set for October 24, 2023 at 4:30pm.

Special finance committee meetings for budget review were set as follows:
October 16' at 3:30pm

Adjournment

Gerber moved, Dawsey-Smith seconded adjournment. Motion carried on unanimous voice vote.
Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachelle Blitch

Iltem 1.




Director of Finance and Administrative Services.

Iltem 1.




ABSTRACT/SYNOPSIS OF THE ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS OF THE OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE FINANCE
COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF WHITEWATER, WALWORTH AND JEFFERSON COUNTIES, WISCONSIN

Special Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of October 16, 2023

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Lisa Dawsey-Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
Present at the meeting were committee members David Stone, Jill Gerber, and Lisa Dawsey
Smith.
Absent: N/A. Staff and guests present: Finance Director Rachelle Blitch, Brad Marquardt,
Michelle Dujardin, and Kevin Boehm.
Hearing of Citizen Comments
None

2. 2024-2025 Budget Review (3 of 3)

a.

Innovation Center —Stone asked if we were still using DPW for maintenance and grounds
expenses and Dawsey-Smith responded the Tech Park Board made the decision to contract
it out since it was beyond the scope of what DPW could do. Marquardt confirmed that was
accurate. Gerber inquired why some accounts were highlighted yellow. Dawsey-Smith
stated it was due to the leases not being adjusted at the beginning of the year so the
revenue would be off.

Parks & Recreation =Stone asked if there would be any funds for professional development.
Blitch confirmed they have money for conferences and training. Geber inquired about what
the “Community Events and Awards” account is for. Gerber asked what the $11,000 under
Senior Citizen’s Program was for and Dujardin responded that it is for concerts in the park
and other events like Halloween. Gerber asked if it was strictly for seniors and Dujardin
responded that these events are community wide. Stone inquired about the WAFC
contributions and whether these numbers would change after the vote three nights ago.
Dawsey-Smith confirmed these numbers would not change.

Building Repair — Dawsey-Smith noted that this is one of the City’s opportunities to look at
towards the end of the year whether it’s needed or not. Blitch made note to follow up.
Skate Park — No comments.

Parkland Acquisition — Stone was concerned if anyone is ensuring that funds are collected
when there’s a new development and Dawsey-Smith responded that she assumes it goes
through Neighborhood Services when there’s a permit. Marquardt confirmed.

Parkland Development — Stone was concerned there aren’t finds set aside for the Effigy
Mounds because there is an interest in keeping them maintained. Dawsey-Smith asked if he
was asking for consideration to fund a capital outlay account for the Effigy Mounds and
Stone confirmed.

Field of Dreams —Dawsey-Smith inquired when the field was due to be replaced. Dujardin
responded they are working with Hunter on this. Dawsey-Smith asked if there was a target
fund balance and Blitch responded it was $100,000.

Aquatic Center — Gerber requested an explanation of the front desk staff overages.
Dujardin explained during the lifeguard shortage they were using front desk staff to
complete some of the tasks and they were training more new staff. Gerber asked if the
aquatics line is where the lifeguards are budgeted and was concerned because it appears as

Item 2.




if we are doubling that line item. Dujardin explained during the shortage we increased the
wages from $9/hour to $13/hour and Blitch added that the budget amount reflects the
center fully staffed. Gerber asked about the facility rentals as it appears we are budgeting
to bring in more than usual. Dujardin confirmed and explained they have done some
marketing but they have to have at least two parties to break even and it’s difficult to do
with the space so that’s something they are working on. Stone requested that every three
months the committee be provided with an update on the WAFC so it can be monitored.
Parks & Rec Special Revenue - Stone asked if there was any interest in youth volleyball or
basketball. Dujardin responded that volleyball will be coming back and that we do youth
basketball but all travel ball is done through club. Gerber stated it appears that a lot of what
was budgeted for 2023 won’t be achieved. Dujardin replied they don’t have instructors for
dance or gymnastics and have advertised but have been unable to recruit. Gerber inquired
about the after-school program citing revenues appear to be down $20,000. Dujardin
responded that those should be increasing as they currently have high enrollment numbers.
Lakes Improvement —Stone requested we come up with a long-term plan, possibly get a
consultant for the lakes because there seems to be all sorts of concerns about what the
problems are. Dujardin responded that they are working on it and that they had a tour
today and have talked to the company they used in 2011. She further explained that she
and John met with them to refresh the plan to move forward but exact costs are not known
yet but they also have plans to start the lakes advisory committee to work through these
issues. Marquardt asked if the company does this for free and Dujardin responded that they
charge for staff hours but they are not a private consultant so the fees are cheaper and they
are educated on our lakes and community. Gerber stated it’s going to depend on the
direction the council wants to take.

General Fund =Stone asked what the Expenditure Restraint Program was and Dawsey-Smith
explained that it’s a payment from the state received as an incentive to control the budgets
growth from year to year and the city didn’t qualify because of the referendum for
Fire/EMS. Gerber asked if the MSP payment was correct because she thought we weren’t
supposed to receive it for 2024-2025. Blitch responded that it’s only for one year. Stone
inquired about the city planning services and wanted to know if this was something we were
contracting out. Dawsey-Smith replied that occasionally we are asked to do something
additional but it’s rare. Stone asked if the city could set aside $25,000 in contingencies in
case the community would like a project done. Dawsey-Smith stated it might be something
we could address at the end of the year if there’s additional surplus.

Neighborhood Services — Stone inquired if the drop in salaries was due to not having a FT
employee. Dawsey-Smith noted that if you look at the professional services line, those
funds were moved because it’s being contracted out. Gerber inquired whose salaries are
allocated to Neighborhood Services. Blitch responded that the admin assistant and the GIS
analyst are reflected in that line. Marquardt clarified that only a portion of the GIS analyst is
allocated to Neighborhood Services.

. Administration —Stone noted the Whitewater Grant used to be $30,000 and it’s only
$25,000 now and asked if this is something we could consider and Dawsey-Smith replied it’s
something we can consider in future years.

General Administration — No comments.

Item 2.




<

Legislative Support —no comments.

Contingencies — Nothing but noted for future considerations.

Legal — Dawsey-Smith requested we verify the amount for the union attorney as it is low.
Gerber responded it was likely due to it not being a union negotiation year.

Municipal Court — No comments.

IT — Dawsey-Smith noted it appears we are taking on another person. Gerber inquired why
another person was needed. Blitch explained there is a need for an entry level desktop
support technician to help so the director can focus on the larger projects and server
upgrades and the new position would be able to provide additional support to the police
department. Gerber inquired whether this meant we would be cutting down on the
professional services line. Blitch responded that it would but not this year as there are still
several big projects to complete. Gerber stated she didn’t know why we would need an
additional person and asked if it would be part of the salary resolution. Blitch confirmed.
Gerber stated she would wait to see it there. Dawsey-Smith stated it would be for general
tickets like a laptop that isn’t working. Gerber requested that data be collected to justify the
position. Blitch stated as of date there were 760 tickets resolved. Gerber requested we go
back to the budget document when the previous IT Administrator was here to get ticket
data. Marquardt stated that many times when the prior IT was called a ticket was never
created. Gerber said she is just asking for the data. Blitch agreed to look for it.

Finance — Gerber stated the salaries and benefits looked higher than the projected raises
are for the next year. Dawsey-Smith responded that the accountant position was
benchmarked when it was vacant in 2023. Gerber requested the salaries for everyone in the
finance department. Blitch stated the salaries are split among the funds. Dawsey-Smith
asked if it was split with the utilities. Blitch confirmed. Gerber asked if that means the
salaries are actually higher than what she sees in this fund and requested the salary
information with the splits. Blitch asked if she was okay with the information in a follow up
email. Gerber stated she was and requested it to be sent to everyone on the committee.
Insurance/Risk Management — No comments.

Emergency Preparedness — No comments.

w. Elections — Stone inquired whether the election workers would receive a raise since it’s hard

aa.

to get people to work the elections. Dawsey-Smith stated she’s not sure there is an increase
in wages but that the amount is more because there are more elections this year. She also
noted that the transfers are fairly consistent so there isn’t such a shock on the bigger
election years as it builds reserves and then draws it down.

Transfers — Stone inquired about the 27% payroll transfer. Blitch explained that the fund
was no longer needed since we are cash accounting and a transfer was made to close it out.
Economic Development — Dawsey-Smith asked for confirmation that there was a change in
status from part time to full time for the admin assistant. Blitch confirmed.

TID 4 — Dawsey-Smith asked if we anticipate the transfer out for admin costs to continue
through 2026 and what the cap is. Blitch stated she would look into this.

TID 10 - Stone asked if the amounts shown were wishful thinking or if there was something
being built. Dawsey-Smith noted that something was being built. Gerber stated the
contractor costs were in 2025 so something must be being built and Dawsey-Smith stated it
was something Council had already approved.

Item 2.




bb. TID 11 — No comments.

cc. TID 12 - Stone stated his concern about budgeting without having projects because it is
difficult for downtown businesses to be successful.

dd. TID 13 - Stone asked if the transfer out to the water utility was for the water tower.
Dawsey-Smith responded that there are portions of the water tower and Vanderlip project
that the TIDs are covering. Marquardt stated it was only the water tower since the
Vanderlip project hadn’t been completed yet.

ee. TID 14 — No comment.

ff. CIP - Blitch explained that Ehler’s ran two separate scenarios for the borrowing of the
library and noted that tax years 2029 and 2030 would have considerable increases. Stone
stated that it looks to almost double and asked if we could have Ehler’s use $200,000 for the
average property value instead of the $400,000. Blitch stated that comparing whether to
borrow in 2024 versus 2025 wouldn’t be a significant difference. Stone noted that the $7.5
million for the DPW garage significantly impacts the borrowing and wondered if there would
be a way it could be scaled back or if we could delay something. Gerber stated the big item
was the DPW garage. Dawsey-Smith noted that it’s a future item and will be something that
is discussed and that it's something he can request as a future agenda item. Stone inquired
if the budget can be passed without passing all of the projects on the CIP list. Dawsey-Smith
stated that they are only approving the items for 2024-2025 at this time. Gerber asked if
they approve it does that mean it approved the library. Dawsey-Smith confirmed and noted
that they are only giving a recommendation to the Council and they will either approve it or
remove it. Gerber asked if we could confirm what the $100,000 and the $110,000 shown
for the lakes is for. Blitch stated she would follow up with an answer. Gerber requested
that the library come off as a discussion item for the Common Council. Stone inquired
whether Walworth Ave. is being done in 2025 was due to funding. Marquardt responded
that the DOT sets the year for those projects. Gerber asked if they needed to recommend
scenario 1 or 2. Dawsey-Smith responded they would present it to Council as it is and the
only reason to delay borrowing would be if there was a high level of certainty that interest
rates would go down. Geber stated her concern for the upcoming lakes projects and the
potential costs associated and the changes in the funding for the Aquatics Center. Dawsey-
Smith stated she would like to know the impact on the City’s credit rating would be if we
waited to borrow. Gerber stated that if it's between the lakes and the library she would
prefer to spend the money on the lakes. Dawsey-Smith stated they already have $3 million
in donations for the library. Gerber responded that she wasn’t suggesting putting it off
indefinitely but waiting to see what the lakes cost first.

gg. Debt Service — No comments.

hh. Capital Project Fund 450 — Gerber inquired whether the $125,000 was for the dredging of
the lakes. Blitch confirmed. Dawsey-Smith noted the roof replacement for the municipal
building was on Ehler’s list but wasn’t reflected in the budget and asked to look into that.

3. 2024 Budget Recommendation
Chairperson Dawsey-Smith recommended the 2024 budget to Council. Gerber
seconded.
Yes: Dawsey-Smith, Gerber, Stone
No: None

Item 2.

10




Item 2.

4. Future Agenda Items

Starin Water Tower

e Employee bonus update

e Compensation study update
e Updated Financials

5. Discussion of Next Meeting Date
October 24, 2023 at 4:30pm.

6. Adjournment
Gerber moved, Stone seconded adjournment. Motion carried on unanimous voice vote. Meeting
adjourned at 7:03 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachelle Blitch
Director of Finance and Administrative Services.

11




ABSTRACT/SYNOPSIS OF THE ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS OF THE OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE FINANCE
COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF WHITEWATER, WALWORTH AND JEFFERSON COUNTIES, WISCONSIN

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of October 24, 2023

1. Callto Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Dawsey-Smith called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.
Present at the meeting were committee members David Stone, and Lisa Dawsey Smith.
Absent: Jill Gerber. Staff and guests present: Finance Director Rachelle Blitch.

2. Hearing of Citizen Comments
None

3. Staff Updates

a.

Financial Update — YTD through September 2023 - Blitch gave a brief overview of the
financial statements and noted the changes in revenue for wastewater were due to the
changes at the power plant as it relates to the 2024-2025 budget. Stone inquired about the
general fund tax revenue 2023 budgeted versus actual with a difference of $101,000. Blitch
made note to look into it. Stone also inquired about a transfer to the fire department
because it only showed a partial. Blitch explained that they would still get those funds when
the Comptroller makes the next transfer. Stone asked if we would be receiving the
remaining budgeted funds for the shared revenues. Blitch stated she would look into it and
thinks those might be some of the payments the City is waiting for. Stone inquired about
the 12-month inflation graph and Dawsey-Smith explained that even though the rate for
September was close to the rate in January doesn’t mean the prices are back to what they
were but rather than inflation is growing at a slower rate. Stone asked for clarification
regarding the general fund operating yield graph. Blitch explained that it’s the rate we are
receiving for the balance in our operating fund and not a special investment account.
Dawsey-Smith further explained that looking at inflation is the pressure on the cost of
operations including wages, and that the graph for treasury shows what bonds will be
looking like for when we borrow again.

4. Wastewater Rate Increase

a. Blitch explained that Ehler’s had previously done a long-term cash analysis and that they
anticipated a rate increase of 5% in 2024, but because some of the projects have shifted
since we weren’t able to complete the Vanderlip lift station they are updating the cash
analysis to reflect those changes and it would be reasonable to assume the rate increase
could be lowered. Dawsey-Smith inquired about the borrowing we had previously done
for the Vanderlip project and Blitch explained that those funds had to be reallocated to
other projects since the project had to be pushed back which meant we had to update
the borrowing to reflect the projects that were funded. Stone stated his reason for
concern with the rate increase was being able to give the community enough of a notice
before the rate increase became effective and if possible requested the rate be a lower
amount and spread out over a couple of years. Blitch stated she would notify the
committee once the updated cash flow analysis was available and they could determine

Item 3.

12




whether the committee would need to meet again before the November 21 Council
meeting.

5. Starin Water Tower

a.

Stone inquired if the recommendation was whether or not the referendum would be for this
year. Dawsey-Smith explained that there was no official action taken so it would need to go
back to Council to decide and that there was a discussion to send this to the finance
committee but without direction. Stone noted that he hadn’t heard a lot of interest at this
time. Dawsey-Smith responded she wouldn’t recommend putting a referendum question
on the ballot in 2024 as she believes it would be affected by the presidential election. She
also noted the expected life of the tower would be 5-10 years with maintenance needing to
start after the 5-year mark. Blitch explained that Gerber’s concern is that we would need to
start putting funds aside for the project; however, we would need to know what project we
are saving for since the PSC would only allow utilizing funds for demolition and not for
restoration. She further explained that if the City decided to restore the water tower those
funds would need to come from the general fund and it’s not something she would
recommend however, if there’s enough interest in saving the water tower it's something
they could try to fundraise for through another committee.

6. Compensation Study Update

a. Blitch stated she has been working on an internal equity study in which they identified
employees with 20+ years of service who were not at the top of the range and adjusted
their wages. Dawsey-Smith noted that Gerber would like to have staff look at those
with 10 years of experience next and then 5 years. She further explained that she
wanted those earning under $55,000 to be looked at to see if there was anything else
that could be done since those individuals are most vulnerable to inflation. Stone stated
he would like to see those at 15 years, to also be looked at. Blitch stated she had
already looked at those individuals and that she is able to identify groups and ask
guestions but doesn’t have the knowledge of their prior experience that was considered
when placed. She further explained that it’s not an exact science but it does give the
opportunity to ask necessary questions about whether or not the placement is
reasonable or whether an adjustment needs to be made. Stone agreed that it’s tough.
Dawsey-Smith stated there’s only so far you can take this before it starts to put a strain
on their budget for their ability to be flexible within performance-based increases as
well. She stated she is not personally tied to anything as long as there is conscious
thoughtful consideration on ways to retain people. Blitch explained that’s the other
side of retention, you can only throw so much money at employees. Dawsey-Smith
stated it’s only one piece of a very complex puzzle of why people stay at jobs. Blitch
explained that manageable workloads, clear expectations, and culture that drive
retention even when you cannot pay top dollar. She further explained that when you
create environments that are focused on growth in which employees aren’t afraid to
make mistakes you can keep them longer. Stone asked if the City has funds if
employees want additional training. Blitch stated that the city manager is very
supportive of professional development and that funds are available. Dawsey-Smith
stated that the city manager has also extended that opportunity to Council as well

Item 3.

13




through CVMIC which includes leadership training. Stone noted he tried but had issues
with the password. Dawsey-Smith stated she appreciates the thoughtfulness that goes
into it and for her, discretion is within staff’s expertise. Stone agreed stating that
whatever system staff comes up with is satisfactory with him as well. Dawsey-Smith
explained that this keeps coming up because there was a description of a system that
was not being followed, being that 20% of the positions were supposed to be
benchmarked each year and it wasn’t being done. She further explained that it was only
being done when the position was vacated or when an employee said they were going
to leave if they couldn’t get a raise. Blitch explained that compensation plans should be
updated every 2-3 years within reason and that while there will always be budget
constraints, you should still do what you can in other areas like manageable workloads
and providing a good culture. Blitch added that a manageable workload is one of the
reasons she left the previous employer. Stone asked if this is something that people
bring up or if they’re saying they’re overwhelmed and wanted to know if there’s
anything we can do to support them. Dawsey-Smith noted that’s why we’re asking for
an additional IT position. Blitch noted she included a graph on employee turnover
explaining that it costs on average 33% of an employee’s salary and most of it is soft
costs. Stone asked for clarification on whether the figure is what we didn’t pay in
salaries and how it was calculated. Blitch explained that the $514,000 is actually the
cost of turnover and that the figures were broken out by department. Stone asked if
this would include advertising costs. Blitch confirmed that is one of the many costs.
Stone asked if the police and fire had the highest number of employees and that city
administration should have less employees. Blitch explained that the percentages
represented the portion of the turnover costs by department for the last 12 months and
isn’t based on the number of employees. Dawsey-Smith stated it can cost upwards of
$40,000 to hire a recruiter. Blitch responded that it includes the time and effort of
interviewing and onboarding which removes time needed to complete other important
tasks such as completing the employee handbook or being able to look at compensation
studies. She further noted it makes it difficult to be proactive since all of the time and
effort goes into being reactive and that consistent turnover puts pressure on both
finance and HR, some of those costs are quantifiable and some are soft costs. Stone
asked if the $514,000 was more than what was saved in salaries. Dawsey-Smith stated
it is close to even however it doesn’t include the opportunity costs of all the things that
went undone because so much time was spent on this. Blitch explained that those are
the soft costs. Stone noted that others were having to pick up the workload. Blitch
explained that when the previous finance director left, those tasks were picked up by
the comptroller and when this happens after so long employees get burnt out, they feel
rushed and mistakes happen more often.

7. Additional IT Position

a.

Dawsey-Smith shared Gerber’s concerns, noting it was whether what was proposed was
the best and most sustainable solution to the pain points. Blitch explained that the city
manager asked every department head how they could be better supported and IT was
consistently mentioned. She further explained that the previous administrator’s skillset
was more than IT and it’s been difficult for anyone coming in to get things done and

Item 3.

14




because some things hadn’t been done, we’re having to get those things caught up
before we can move on to other projects like updating servers. Blitch also noted that it
is difficult to keep up and the PD needs additional support so having them take time
from their day to deal with technology issues puts added pressure on them. Dawsey-
Smith stated Gerber’s concern about adding an additional position was whether or not
the intent was to wean off the additional IT services received from Digicorp. Blitch
confirmed that was the plan however, it wouldn’t happen until 2025 since they are
needed for several big projects in 2024. Dawsey-Smith noted that another concern for
Gerber was whether this was a less expensive option than simply outsourcing all of IT.
Blitch explained that from her personal experience with the previous employer
outsourcing IT after the director left that it ended up costing them three times the
employees salary and that PD really needs someone in house to assist with the devices
in their cars and since we aren’t able to provide them with extra bodies at the time,
having someone support them in this area would be beneficial. Stone asked how we
could alleviate that pressure. Blitch stated by adding the extra position for IT. Stone
asked if this new position would be responsible for assisting the PD as well. Blitch
confirmed. Dawsey-Smith stated the memo from the current administrator of what’s
going on, for her the most important thing to note is there are only four positions that
are on-call 24/7; IT, the police chief, fire chief, and the city manager, and that’s a lot
particularly for the salary range of the IT administrator. Blitch noted it’s not a
department you want only one person to be responsible for and part of disaster
planning is to ensure that the department has coverage should something happen.
Stone noted that the memo stated months back the city had a cyber security audit and a
lack of manpower in the city’s IT department is a significant vulnerability and that
Digicorp wrote a memo to management about inadequacies of only having one person
in the department and noted that it seems like we definitely need to do this. He also
asked if there was a way to give the PD a half FTE or if the budget was too tight. Blitch
explained that the budget is tight but we are currently looking at the options of how and
when to go to referendum. Dawsey-Smith noted that it is difficult with our population
to have an informed audience during big election cycles. Blitch noted that there would
have to be a 2025 referendum with funds available in 2026. Dawsey-Smith noted
Gerber’s last concern was whether or not it’s possible to see the details of the audit and
the memo where they specifically asked for more for transparency purposes and
Dawsey-Smith recommended it go with the salary resolution so the Council would have
the necessary information to decide. Dawsey-Smith asked if staff was looking for a
recommendation from the committee and Blitch confirmed. Stone made a motion to
recommend adding the Information Support Technician to Council. Dawsey-Smith
seconded. Dawsey-Smith noted that if staff could include the audit and memo it would
add weight to the recommendation. Blitch stated she would request it and follow up.

8. Employee Bonus

a.

Blitch explained that she would like this to be a guided discussion instead of just giving a
blanket recommendation and that it would be easier to wait until later in November to
see what funds are available to work with but they needed to start identifying who they
wanted to give bonuses to and determining eligibility. Stone stated he’s supportive of

Item 3.

15




9.

10.

11.

bonuses but wants to ensure they are equitable. Dawsey-Smith recommended
benchmarking what it would cost to purchase the necessary items to provide a holiday
meal for a family and noted food is something that has been severely affected by
inflation. Stone noted if every employee receives a bonus it would be fair and that it
would be the easiest way to administer it. Dawsey-Smith stated she thought it would be
meaningful on a culture side if the managers would be able to hand those out to their
employees and that she would like something in writing when we make the decision
that the finance committee made the recommendation as part of a retention strategy to
address culture and the things not paycheck related.

Future Agenda Items
e Employee bonus update

Discussion of Next Meeting Date
Next regular meeting date was set for November 28, 2023 at 5:00pm.

Adjournment
Stone moved, Dawsey-Smith seconded adjournment. Motion carried on unanimous voice vote.
Meeting adjourned at 5:25 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachelle Blitch
Director of Finance and Administrative Services.

Item 3.

16




ABSTRACT/SYNOPSIS OF THE ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS OF THE OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE FINANCE
COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF WHITEWATER, WALWORTH AND JEFFERSON COUNTIES, WISCONSIN

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2023

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Dawsey-Smith called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.
Present at the meeting were committee members David Stone, Jill Gerber, and Lisa Dawsey

Smith.

Absent: None. Staff and guests present: Finance Director Rachelle Blitch.

2. Hearing of Citizen Comments

None

3. Staff Updates
a. Financial Update — YTD through September 2023

a.

Dawsey-Smith stated she had sent two questions to the finance director earlier so
she would have time to research and answer. She explained her first question was
regarding the negative revenue amount for mobile homes. Blitch explained that the
City has to send the school district the lottery fees earlier in the year and we will bill
the mobile home park in December. Dawsey-Smith stated her second question was
regarding the weights and measure recovery which has nothing reported so far.
Blitch explained that the City has to pay the state $1,600 a year to test gas pumps
and then we bill the business and those invoices just went out yesterday. Stone
inquired about the revenue for the juvenile officer and whether the school district is
contributing for that position. Blitch confirmed the contract is for the school district
to be responsible to pay the salary and benefits for the school resource officer.
Gerber asked if the GL detail was included as part of the updated financials or if it
was a separate item. Blitch confirmed it was part of the financials. Gerber stated
this request was due to the access of $10,000 in administrative supplies in which she
requested the GL detail. She further explained that her concerns are whether some
of the items in the detail were placed in the wrong account such as the copier lease,
laptops, and breakroom supplies. Blitch responded that she verified with the
comptroller that these items were coded correctly. She further explained that the
copier expense has been charged to this account for the last several years, the
laptops are considered supplies, and that the account for the break room had been
created in the middle of the year so the items purchased after were charged to the
breakroom account and all supplies for the break room will be charged to it moving
forward. Gerber stated her last concern was regarding the purchase of breakroom
supplies as she was unaware the City was purchasing water, coffee, and snacks for
employees and requested that an account be created for any department that
chose to do the same so it is transparent for the taxpayers. Blitch confirmed
accounts would be created for all departments who would purchase these items.

4. 2024 Salary Resolution

Iltem 4.

17




Blitch explained she added an additional column for comments and highlighted all of the
changes such as titles, FTE’s, new, and eliminated positions. Stone stated he was
concerned about how the approval of the new position for Assistant Parks, Recreation,
& Community Events Director would be perceived by the police department as they
need additional officers. Blitch inquired whether he would be supportive if the
Recreation & Community Event Manager position was eliminated so it doesn’t appear as
if an additional position was being added. Stone stated he would not but he would be
supportive of changing the salary range on the Recreation & Community Events
Manager position as a possibility. Gerber agreed. Dawsey-Smith stated that whatever
position would not be filled in 2024 should probably be eliminated from the resolution
and if the position is needed in the future it can be brought back to Council. Gerber
stated she didn’t agree with the use of ERP (Expenditure Restraint Program) as a means
to move the salary ranges since it’s a total of 16.4% over the past two years. She further
explained she didn’t feel it was needed and the only way she would agree to this is if she
was able to see the results of a compensation study and asked what CPI-U was
currently. Blitch stated she couldn’t recall if the current CPI-U was either 3.2% or 3.7%
and that she would verify and follow up with the committee. Gerber stated she would
be more likely to go with CPI-U without having the results of the compensation study.
She further explained that she was aware of the changes for the Economic Development
Director, the Assistant Fire Chief, but the changes to FTE’s for the Media Coordinator
and Producer were concerns for her. Gerber stated she is not supportive of increasing
the FTE’s in the Media department because it is a sinking fund, she’s unsure if it brings a
service to enough people to warrant the 3 FTE’s, and job descriptions were not included
for her to compare what the Media Coordinator and Producer do compared to the Chief
of Staff. Gerber suggested the City may need to reevaluate what and who we are
serving with the cable television station. Gerber stated her concerns with changing the
title from IT Administrator to IT Director and asked if the salary was changing. Blitch
stated it was not, only the title because his current duties align more with what an IT
Director does than with what an IT Administrator does. Gerber asked for the supporting
documentation for this change. Gerber stated she was not supportive of the
Information Support Technician because we need more police officers and especially
because the City is still relying on the services of Digicorp. She acknowledged she would
be supportive if she knew the funding for the outside IT services was being cut. Gerber
stated she would like to know how we are paying for all of this. Blitch responded that all
of the changes with the exception of the potential $25,000 in unbudgeted wages if ERP
is used, are all in the budget already. Geber stated she would rather pay for two new
officers instead of the other positions. Dawsey-Smith stated her understanding is that
Media Services encompasses more than the cable television station, it’s Vimeo and
recording the school districts meetings as well. Gerber stated she was told the Chief of
Staff was responsible for that and if her duties changed, the information had not been
relayed back to Council. Blitch responded asking if she wanted the job descriptions of
the Chief of Staff, Media Coordinator, and Media Producer. Gerber stated she wants
the information of whatever has changed as she doesn’t feel the City should be
investing in something we don’t know how many people it’'s reaching. Blitch clarified

Iltem 4.

18




Iltem 4.

that the Media Coordinator was moving from a .8 to a 1 FTE and the Media Producer
was moving from a .6 to a 1 FTE. Dawsey-Smith stated she thought they used to have
more than one part time media producer. Stone responded that he believes they had
three before. Dawsey-Smith stated they had three plus the PR & Communication
Manager. Stone asked what percentage the City was using to move the salary ranges.
Gerber responded it was ERP, 8.2% to both the top and bottom of the range and the
City had given 3% raises so there is some leeway and she is suggesting the use of CPI-U.
Dawsey-Smith explained that the previous finance director used ERP as a way to
continually address the wage ranges so nothing was catastrophically out of synch. Blitch
asked if she should include both ERP and CPI-U options to Council. Gerber confirmed
and asked to provide the list of employees who would be affected by moving the
bottom of the range by 3.2%. Blitch stated no employees would be affected.

Motion: to present the 2024 Salary Resolution for consideration to Council with
additional information regarding the use of ERP versus CPI-U for wage range treatment
and additional information requested regarding position changes on a motion by
Dawsey-Smith and seconded by N/A.

Motion: to amend the motion to include the removal of the Assistant Parks, Recreation,
& Community Events Director position on a motion by Stone and seconded by N/A.

Dawsey-Smith explained that her motion would be to consider and not directly ask for
approval so there would be an opportunity for the full body to discuss. Stone explained
that he isn’t comfortable with that because he doesn’t want it to appear to the police
department that he sent this for approval. Gerber stated she agreed with Stone.

Motion: to send the 2024 Salary Resolution to Council with job descriptions, the
comparison of ERP versus CPI-U, and with the removal of the Assistant Parks,
Recreation, & Community Events Manager position by Stone and seconded by N/A.

Gerber stated she thought there was a policy that stated ERP needed to be used to
move the wage ranges and included the procedures for reevaluating the wages when a
position vacated and requested that information be presented as well. Blitch responded
that she hasn’t found a policy that stated ERP needed to be used. Dawsey-Smith noted
that the prior policy was that 20% of positions would be benchmarked each year but
that it hadn’t been followed. Blitch stated that the policy review has been put on as a
future agenda item and was requested by Stone. She further explained that she asked
HR to get a list of the policies so they can be brought to the committee and a schedule
can be developed to start the review process.

5. Employee Bonuses
a. Blitch explained the two options provided based on the information requested from a
previous meeting. Gerber asked if the number of employees included those less than a
year. Blitch confirmed. Gerber stated she likes the flat rate option but doesn’t feel that
employees with less than a year should be eligible. Gerber requested the number of

19




6.

7.

8.

Iltem 4.

employees be sent in a follow up email. Stone stated he preferred to give all employees a
flat rate.

Motion: to make a recommendation for 2023 surplus funds for employee bonuses with
additional information to be provided for Council for consideration on a motion by
Dawsey-Smith and seconded by Stone. Aye: Dawsey-Smith, Gerber, and Stone. No: None.

Future Agenda Items
e Policy Review
e Compensation Study

Discussion of Next Meeting Date
Next regular meeting date was set for December 26, 2023 at 5:00pm.

Adjournment
Stone moved, Gerber seconded adjournment. Motion carried on unanimous voice vote. Meeting
adjourned at 5:57 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachelle Blitch
Director of Finance and Administrative Services.

20




Item 5.

€202/T1/T1

Alewwns |elpueuly

21

8E9'TTT LTB'BETT S910SET S9v‘0SET - vLV'6€T (94£'v07) (oY) / sniding 1N
(%2'22) |(evs‘cL0C) | 2€9°eS8's %89 | 256°962 | 081998‘0L | 2£2'299°bL | 899490°0L [ 9cz‘coi‘0L | TvLOL

- (Lze'al) E z (Leeal) | 1ze'9l 0 0 8GZ'L) SIIONIDNILNOD| £

(%9'81L) |(5+9'9zt) 68.'182'C %01 | G96'612°L 9 [ vev'viL'T 00¥'¥€6'E 68.°/85C 2912682 SYIASNVHL| 9

(%e°LL) [(8+0'9%) ¥10'992 (%L1L)  [(8Le's) G | co0'zLE ¥8L'90€ 2€6'60€ G9G'6YE ONINNYTd/OAS AOOHYOGHOIAN|  §

%6°€ 2892 0v%'0L9 %¥'6 6£5°99 ¥ [ 890779 L09'0LL G59'vz. G05'€L9 NOILYIHOIY ANV SHvd| +

(%0°L1L) [(299'901) GLY'LL6 %Ly €6£'€S Zr1'8L0') Ges'leL’) L¥G'6EL°L vLLLZLL sMdom onand| ¢

(%9'6¥) [(00L°0¥'L) | SzL'Gel'e (%L81) [(8L2'02L) 92’996’y 8yl 'ove'e ¥S1'995'e 060°L2¥'€ Al3dvsondand| ¢

(%80) [(ees'zt) €61°225'L %SG L1 L€G'861 9zL'veS'L €9zZ'eeL’l 962'9€L'L L¥5'829° L NOILVYLSININGY| L

By v, Byo ¢ dlA zcoe 6yo % 6yo ¢ AON dlA 139dng AvVNLOV AVNLOV NOILdIYOS3a| #
Ad "SA dLA €202 png A3V €202 €20¢ €202 [44\r4 FA1r4 o3Ss

AIVININNS FHNLIANIdX3 ANNd TVHEINTO
%0°LC 18LvZLT | ¥9¥'T60°0L %LV 806°CSS SY9'9LZ‘TL | LELT99°LL rL'voe’ol | 09¥°868°6 [TVLIOL

%808 | 2es'08 GL9'66 (%¥ze) |(c00'29) 102081 602'zeT 0¥8'G6E 0ES'vy S309N0S ONIONVYNI4 ¥3HLO| 0006¥
%9'6ElL | 660'%9L L6L'LYS %8951 | 022008 062'LLE'L 0.5'01G €68'29¥ ¥1G°10G 3NN3IAIY OSIN| 0008%
%S |evL'e 060'¢. (%1'82) |(620°0€) €£8'9L 116'901 6€.'89 GEY'P8 SOAS ¥04 SADUVYHD 2179Nd| 0009%
(%L91) |(2LS'vh) 680°L.C (%80¢) |(c8g'c0l) L15'zee 006'Ge€ GGE'G6T ¥12'292 S3ILTYNId 1134404 ‘SINIH| 000S¥
%¥'60L | 668°'G8 £8¥'8L %ccel | 90t'06 18E'¥9L GLB'EL L18'8¥l G69'61 SLINY3d ® SISN3OIT| 000t¥
(%6°G) [(zs2'592) 889'81G'Y (%t'€) [(o0s'grL) 9EY'eST Y 9€6' L0V 1GE'68S'Y 8058y SINNIATYH LAODYILNI| 000EY
(%e'8) [(€1) 0G1 (%S2L) |(€9¢€) 8¢cl 00S 80€'E €25l SININSSISSY 1VID3dS| 0002y
%EEE | EVL'6BY'L 660'86Y'y (%00) [(e68'2) €v8'166'G 9€.'000'9 GL8'6EE'Y 0LL'30L'Y S3axXvL| 000L¥

Byo 7 6yo ¢ dlA ccoe 6yo v, Byo ¢ AON dlA 139dng avNnLov avNLov NOILdINOS3A| #
Ad "SA dLA €202 png A Y €202 g€ecoe €ecoe 2coe 120c O3S

(e1qelonB4UN) B|qRIONEY AIVINIINNS INNIATY ANN- TVHINID
JAIVAALIHA
G 0 5D

> M B
=




Item 5.

22

€202/11/T1 Alewwns [epueuly
(%l722) |(chSTL0‘T) | L89°c58’S %89 16596/ 081°998°0L | 2£2°299°LL 899°v90°0L | 9¢Z‘c0L 0L S|ejo] puelo

%00 |- 005 %0°0 - 9 | 00s 00S 166'0b - spun [e1oads 0} sigjsuel) [eJol| 0265
(%2°0€5) [(1G0°6G0°L) | #9566 %00 - 9 | 519'852°L G19'862'L ¥95'661 1£8'€02 juswpeda( 8114 0} Joysuel] [BJOL| 0bZ6S
(%¥€2) |(06L'¥+2) 0€5'€¥0'L (%¥2) |(FL9'0E) 9 (612282 G0L'LSZ'L 0€S'cv0°L €88'C16 pung 99IAJ8G 1ge( O} J9jsuel] [ejoL| 0£Z6S
(%99¢) [(6L0°28¢€) 961 ¥¥0°) (%9°0) [(se0'8) 9 [ sLz'9zy'L 08L'8LY L G0L'L6Z') ZrY'SrLL spun4 JoY)Q 0} siasuel] [eJoL| 02zZ6S
(%€'68) [(6SL°LGL) 0008l %00 = v | 65L'62¢ 65.'62¢ 0008} 000°€S ) sjoafoid dooD-paseg "wwio) [BJOL | 0£ESS
(%0°1€) [(1G¥'e) 621 L1 (%0°2S) |(986'%) v | 185Vl G6S'6 250k LGL'L sjuang Ajunwiwo) [ejol | 0ZESS
- - - - - v - - - 106G weiboid s,uszyiD JoIUSS [BJ0L |  0LESS
%0°00L | ¥62'€ ¥62'¢ - - v - e €6E'C 8lLL swelBold uoieasday [BJoL|  00€SS
%0°00L | £80'9¢2 180'9¢2 - - v - E ¥€6°'L52 686'961 uonessIuIPY UOHESIoRY [BJ0L |  01.25S
(%6'¥01) |(¥82'GH) 68L'cy %LY 69L'¢ v | cLv'e8 Tre'ee GlL9'8Y Trs'or uoessIuILPY SHIed [EJOL| 0025
%sc [s6LL LS LY %8Gl | GLL'S L | ove'or 190'GS L98'GS 008'.S Buipiing Areiqry Bunox [ejoL|  L11GS
(%0'6) [(zzs'ol) ¥9L'012 (%L 1) [(c0z'82) 989022 £81'261 65¥'052 96" 122 SIYBIT 199G [BIOL |  0ZHES
(%1€2) [(296°8L) €v2'z8 %e'ee | 864'0G G0zZ'L0l v0L'LGL L1G'90}) 0LG'LpL 90| g MOUS [BJOL | 0ZEES
(%g'€) [(8GLLL) 0€9'L9% %G'€L 1€0'0L 88€'G8Y 02Z¥'196 GlLe'L2s 0£8'GES douBUBUIB }92.4S [BIOL| 00£ES
(%€9) (G121 017.'861 %eve | 9GL'L9 v |ssTiie 110'6L2 199'v2e 820202 douBUBUIE SHIEd [€}OL| 0.Z€S
(%e'ee) |(ses’Le) 189°0L1L (%S6L) |(€L6°€E) 615802 TYS'vLL yeeole 6vL0LL suonesadQ }99]4/doys [ejoL| 0£zZes
(%0°€S) |(165°12) 1G2°0% (%€'12) |(096°0L) 8v€'29 18€°1LS 920'Gy 60L°0F uolelISIuIPY SYIOM D1iaNd [BJOL| 00LES
%L'0 | 909 8G1'zey %C¥Z | 60E'PEL [Kelel a7 198'GG66 89G'6.Y 900'L9¥ yojedsiq/suonediunwiwo) [ejoL|  0092S
%Ly | vESY 9676 %96y | 6.8 296'Y 1v8'6 126'0L ¥SL'9 ssaupaledaid Aousbiows [BJ0L| 00625
(%€LL) [(8¥0'9p) ¥10'992 (%L71)  [(8L2'S) 290°Tle ¥81'90€ 2€6'60¢ G9S'6YE Buiuueld g song JoqubieN [eJ0L| 00¥2§
(%s'9) [(9sL'L) 181,z %L'6Z | 198°LL 1£6'82 16L'0¥ 62¥'ce 86¥'L2 welbold 92IM9G WWOD [BI0L | 0¥12ZS
(%¥91) [(825°19) LyT'yLE (%¥0) [(2rs't) GLL'GEY €ET VEY €61'6L¥ 6.8'8.¢ uoyebnsanu| 821j0d [BJOL| 0Z125
(%1'6) [(282°G8) 71LE'GL9°) %eGL | €z8'LLe 10L'192°) G26'8L0'C L18'7L6'L T2L'LL8') [oJjed 821j0d [eJoL| 012§
(%S¥) [(S51L'82) 0€€'229 %86 900°LL T | ¥8v¥'SS9 L6¥'92. 9.¥'60L 1€2'699 uonessiulWpY 821j0d [BJ0L| 0012
(%2y) [(Log'9lL) 069'78¢ %L0L | SL2'sH L | 166'00% 99Z'9t¥ 16G'6vY 1£6'62F doueudjUIE)\ SBIIIOES [EJOL| 00916
%902 | ¥9LL2 S¥2'G0L %8'se | 991'62 L | 186'c8 LyL'eLL G¥.'G0L 8.2'L6 1B Ysry/eouRINSU| [BJOL|  0FGLG
(%L'9) [(z9z'91) 18G'/81 %rElL | ¥YLE L | 6v8'c02 €ee'see 000612 1€2'902 uoljeljsiulwpy [eldueuld [ejol| 0051
(%069) [(89L2v) 12119 (%c'LL) |(9zv'ol) L | 682'€0L €98'26 G¥€'G9 G6E'€8 ABojouyos | uonewou] [BJ0L| 0G¥LS
%Pzl | 990°Ly 168'6.€ %0'8L | 2zl'cL L | 9z8'zee 8v6'G0Y L¥8'9zY vr1'0LE uonelsIuILPY [BJOUSD [BJO1| 00 LS
(%8'9) [(9L2'h) €22'€9 %S'6 260°L L | 66%'L9 L6S'vL 106'2L ¥05'2L [eba7[eloL| 00€LS
(%0%) [(168°2) 860°¢. %L'0L | 665’8 L | 686'GL viS'v8 GL6'L8 698'GL Hnog [eJol| 00Z1§
- (Lze'ol) S - (Lee'ol) Lee'ol - E 8SZ'LlL sopuabuyuo) [BJ0L| 0LLLG
(%e0) [(199) 162612 %S €GS'S L | 8s6'6l2 Lig'see G80'€9Z ¥88'v€T poddng annesibe [Bl0L | 00LLS

6y % byo ¢ dlA 22T 6yd % byo ¢ AON QLA | 139ang IvNLoV | IVNLOV NOlLdI¥Os3a| #

Ad "SA Q1A €202 png A9V €202 €202 £202 220z 1202 03s

(s1geJonBIUN) B|qBIONE

SONIdNO¥YO FANLIANIAXT ANNL TVHINID




Item 5.

Aewwns |eppueuly

23

(%6°S) (z52'592) 889°8LS‘V (%) (00s‘svL) 9eh'eST'y 9¢6°LOV'Y Zr.L'06S'V 15€68S5V SINNIATY LAODUILNI TVLOL
& = = : = - . - - N3N XYL 3SI0X3 Tvy3a3d| 2s-sisep-00t
%00 - 08%'2 %00 # 08¥'2 08¥'c 08¥'z 08t'c NOSNIMLY 1804-13NY39ava-gNIay| 2s-29Lev-00L
%E €Y €19 9Lyl %882 14 620'C GLS'L 9lv'L 126} SY9/13-10d30-00S LSIH-GNIFY| 00-59.€+-00L
(%ses) |(ves'L) 80v'c (%¥er) |(212°1) £8G°L 008'Z 80t'e 008z AYINOOTY STHUNSVIN B SLHOIM| 00-09L6v-001
%6°€6 885°L€ ¥29'ee %L} Lz L1259 0059 /1169 8zz'ss H3I01440 FUNIANC-ASNM|  26-5rLEV-00L
%212 6552 959'e %C' LT 65S'L yLe'ey 959'Ge 959'Ge £EY'LE QIV ALY3dOYd TYNOSY3d| +9-0298%-004
%v'6L1L S8Y°0l 9v8'S %' 6LL S8v'0L oeg'ol 9v8's or8's 186'S J1V1S ¥4-AdIV ¥3LNdINOD LdNIX3| 09-0L9€t-00L
(%0001) [(1zL'2€E) 1zL'ze = - - - LzL'ze L12'62 OSIM 40 1S-S3NA 3414 %z| 25-€99et-00L
(%G°LY) (218'9¢1L) 865'62€ (%¥°9) (ooL‘cL) 182261 188'G02 86G'62E 160'6/.2 SOAS TVdIDOINNIN ¥O4 LNIJWAVA-SWd| 2S-0L9eP-00L
(%0°00L) |(€96'8.L) €96'8LL (%0°001) |(z6Z'6LL) = T62'6L1L £96'8/1 L6Y'0LL 3OIAY3S HOLYSIA-NOW| 25-0sset-00L
%00 . 000'SY %00 - 000'S¥ 000'G¥ 000'GY 000'Gy ONIMYVYD-ISYIT-ALISYIAINN| 25-0vSEP-00L
= L9e'9L - - 19€'9L L9g'9lL - 95¢'6 - AL34VS O1M8Nd—-LNVYO JLVLIS| 2S-Leser-00L
(%80 |(¥0S'Y) 16S'9.5 %00 7 180'2.S 910'2.S 16595 PLy'629 SQAIV NOILVLYOJSNYYL| €S-0£SEP-001
- €0L'8 - % €0L'8 €0lL's - = = 3SUNGNIZY ONYL LNIWIOHOANI MV1| 25-025€4-004
- - s . = - - - - 3ISUNGNITH-SLNVYD I1VIS/IVHIAT| 00-0Lset-00L
2 0Ls'z - %0207 | 0L0C 015z 005 €10'8 L¥8'9 SINVYO ALISVS OSIN-30110d| 26-20SEb-00L
%80 16L'€T €59°€18°C %0°0 & y¥8'9€8'2 y8'9€8'C 9v8'0e8'c | £82'9€8'C 3SVE-3NNIAIY AIUVHS| 00-02¥Eb-004
(%¥'0)  |(Sop'L) 100°26€ (%z0) |[(s¥9) 965'G6¢E L¥2'96¢ 100'26€ LyG'eey ALIILN-3NN3ATY Q3YVHS| 00-0Lver-00L
(%8'sL) |(szo'oL) LE€'e9 %00 - 90€'eS 90¢'es Lee'e9 z8e'LL NDOYd LNIVHLSTY IHUNLIANIIX3| 00-vreEs-00L
SINNIATY TVLINIWNAIAOODHILNI
(%€£°8) (1) oSl (%S°22) (e9¢) 8cl 00S 0S1 80¢°C SLNIWISSIASSY VI03dS TV.LOL
= - - - & - MdQ-d3sn LN3INGIND3| €s-05s2b-00L
= g€l - = 8cl 8cl - & SLL'L S3NI4 MOW OL 3¥NTIVd| €5-005ZH-00L
(%0°001) [(0SL) 05 (%0004) |(00S) - 00S 05} G/9'L TYAOWIY MONS| €5-00525-001
- - - E = = = = = TVYNOIS D1d4VYL| €5-0S€Ct-00L
- - - - - = = = rAS SHIVM3IAIS| €5-02e2h-00L
# - - - - - - - 85 ¥3LIND B 9YND| €5-0LE2h-001
= = - - - - - - - ONIAVd - "LSNOD LS| €S-00€2v-001
. = . . - = - - 9le STvILYT 8 SNIVIN ¥3M3s| ze-00zzt-004
- - - - - & = = = SNIVIN ¥3LVM| +9-00L2¥-004
- - - - - - - - €3 'SS3ISSV dS NO LSIYILNI| 00-0L0Z+-00L
SININSSISSV TVIOAdS
%E"€E evL'e6v’'L | 66086y (%0°0) (£68°2) £v8°166°S 9€.°000°9 066729y | 5/8°6SEY SAXVLIV.LOL
%0709 | €80'¥C 86€ %'999¢ | zeg'ez z8r've 059 029's vyl S3IXVL NO LSIYILINI| 00-008L+-001
(%6'92) |(282°26) 909°'0ZL %E0 /8 0z8'/2 €€l'/e 909'0Z) €el'le YONVIN MM 8 NIAHVD AINN-NIIT NI| 00-02EL#-00L
%6'6 108'9L 8.6'89L (%22) [(zez'y) 6..'G8L 000'06} sov'eee £€85'261 LNNOWY SSOYO-XVL NOOY| 00-0Lzib-00L
(%€'LvLe) |(28€°12) (A1 (%e€8L) |(s18'sh) (518'02) 000's2 ¥6L'LS G88'8¢ $334 INOH IIFOW| 00-0vLLY-00L
- - - (%0004) |(00S) 2 005 = e)2°] ALTYN3d 3NT¥A 3SN| 00-bLLLb-00L
(%€09) |(986°€) L19'9 - 529 §29' = L19'9 = 31V.LS3 Tv3Y-SIXVL GIANIOSIY| 00-€LLL-00L
- - - - - - - - - S3IXVL ALYIJOYd Q3LLINO| 00-ZLLLy-00L
%2 02 ovL'Lie G96'GY0‘L %00 € S0L'252'L soL'.s2'L G96'SY0'L 26€'9v6 AAITXVL 30INY3S 1830 00-L4LEP-00L
%9'Th 8LL'v¥E'L | 046%SLE %00 0 8v.'667'y 87/'66%'v 0/6'vSL'e | ego'eel'e AATTXVLIVOOT| 00-0LiLY-00L
S3IAXVL
b6yo % byo ¢ adlA 2zeoe % $ AON dlA 139dng avnLov avNLov NOILdINOS3a
Ad "SA dLA €202 png A3V €202 €c0e €202 Z2e0e X414
(s1qelonejun) a|qeione SINNIATH ANN4L TVHINID
Aewwng 196png anuanay
pun4 [elaus9 JaLvAALIHMN




Item 5.

€20Z/11/T1

AJewwng |eipueuly

(%898) |(0ge) 0se s 0S 0S = 08¢ - Q3L134404-S11S0d3a| ss-0zzsv-o0L
%00 - 00v'y (%€8) [(00¥) 00¥'t 008't 008'v 008'v STIVANIY WH3L ONO1| 00-00z8¢-00L
%S'8Sy | 025°01L9 09L'€EL %y LOvL | LyL'v69 089'cv. €€G'6Y 060'6.LL 96€'9 3JNOONI LSIHILNI| 00-0048+-00L
S3INNIAIY "OSIN
%L'S evL'S 060°¢L (%1°82) (6£0°0¢) £€8°9L 116901 £v8'L8 6£.°89 SOAS ¥0d STDUVHO O118Nd TVLOL
(%0'59) |(s9) 00k (%0'59) |(s9) se 00l 00} szl $334 LN3AI VIOIdS| $6-9vL9v-004
%L 6E S..'9 990°LL %8TcL | OvLEL ov8'ee 00/'0L 682'LL oL2'0L STVANTY ALITIOVH| 15-€v29p-00L
s - - - - - - = YA S13MOIL NOILOVYLLY| SS-9€.9¥-001
- - - = - - - - €08 13S440 ZLID YS| SS-€€L9t-001
- - - - - o = & = MdA/301NOd-SLNIAT TIVIOIdS| 25-05¥9¥-00L
%.'99L | S2z GelL (%068) | (0th) 09¢ 008 gel - S3OINYIS-UINNYId ALID| LS-0S€9+-001
(%0°001) [(950°L) 950°L (%0°001) |(00L%) - 00.'v 950'L eev'l SIOUVHO LIS B ANVS| €5-02E9+-00L
(%0°004) |(0OL) 00l (%0°004) [(00E°L) = 00g'l 00k gev'l SONINYVI 1d3d OSIN| Ls-Zieor-00L
(%0'66) |(002) z0Z - C z - 20z oL STVINILYW 40 3TVS| €5-41€9r-00L
%Z€9L | 809'LY zs1's %G°0L 09761 090'L¥ 009'/2 €68'6 9zs'el 3NN3A3Y OSIN Mdd| €5-01€9-001
(%0004) [(¥9L) v9l = E = = 9l - STIVO HSVYD| 2s-0v2ar-00t
(%0°001) [(¥2L°2L) vIL'ZL - - - - v/L'CL (0v9's) JONVINGWY| z5-0e29p-00L
%0 0% 0S0°L 052 %00 = 008'L 008°L 0SZ 0S5 S3NI4 WHYTY 3STvS| 26-0z2ar-00L
(%0°00L) |(96%°LE) 96%'LE (%0001) |(11L9'6S) = 1196 (o144 ozL'zy AINN-NOW-HOLVJSIQ-30I0d| 25-0429%-004
(%0°sL)  |(099) S6EY (%Lel)  |(s99) Gel's 00¢'y 00S'v Gz9'y HIUNSVYIYL| 15-0240r-004
" = - - - - - - - MY3D| LS-0LL9P-00L
S3IDINY3S HO4 STDHUVHO d179Nnd
(%1°91) (225'vp) 680°2.2 (%g8'0¢) [(e8gcol) 215°2€2 006'5EE 220962 GSE'S62 S3ILTVNd - LI341404 ‘SANIH TV.LO0L
%L'€9Z | S0L'C 008 %S08, | S06°L G06'C 000°L 00¢g'tL 050'8 S3NIJ NOILOIJSNI-FY| €5-5ri5H-001
%Y 0S 00z'e 0S€'9 %E'8LT 0SS'9 055'6 000°¢ seL'L 0S.'S S3NI4 ¥3LOL ONITOAOIY/ASNATY| €5-6ELSH-00L
%91 5089 999'9y (%s€s) |(0£9°19) 0.¥'eS 00L'GLL 928'2S $9¢'v9 SNOILYIOIA ONIMYVd| 25-0ELst-00L
(%S29) |(080°L) 009'L - 0zs 0zs 2 (002) 2 S3IONIOV YIHLO-AIVD SNOILYIOIA| 25-7LiGH-004
(%vvy)  [(091) 09¢ %00 = 00z 00z 09¢ G682 334 HOYV3STY 1Y¥NOD OSIN| 2S-ELISH-00L
(%1'62) |(Lpp'ss) cLeee (%¥e2) |[(822°09) 2.8's9lL 009'9l2 199'v€2 906'0l2 SNOILVTIOIA SONVYNIGHO| 26-0115-00L
S3ILTVYNId - STUNLIFIHOL ‘SINIL
%y 601 668°G8 £8¥'8L Y YAAAS 9006 18€v9L GL6°SL 8¥0°68 L18°8vL SLIW¥3d ® SISN3DIT TV.LOL
%9°L2¢ SSL'e 0.9 %€°909 14724 628’z 00t S69 [orA44 SLINY3d OSIN|  LS-00644-001
= oce - - oce oce - B = SLINY3d IMOJYILYM| LS-0LEv-00L
%L Ly 892 259 (%eez) |(082) 026 00Z'L 256 €0.'L SLIWY3d NOIS| £5-05Ept-00L
%000} 00k 00l %00 - 002 002 00l 0sg SLINY3d ONINIJO 13341S| €5-0vErr-00L
%695 1952 ¥0S'y %L'6L1L L8'e 990°/ gze'e 899't 9%9'g SLINY3d OVAH| €5-0E€rb-00L
%9'6L 181l 095°L %9'9G 19z'¢ Zr0'6 GLL'S 68/'L 650'C) SLINY3d ONIGWNTd| €S-02erb-001
%8 0% ¥59'C 9059 %0°G9 0L9'e 09l'6 086's L16'9 2s.'8 SLINY3d TYOILOI 13| €S-0LErY-001
%9'v2C 046G 6¥9'cE %S'vLT S6v'vL 0ze'60l GelL've 1€G'ey 6YvL'v6 SLINY3d ONINOZ/9Q78| €5-00erH-00L
%022 €l¢ 004°L %€ €L €.0'C 0002 €£2'C sclL'L SISNIOIT OSIN| L5-002vv-004
%2l S6€ £00°€ (%96) |(z02) 86€'C 009'c 020'e 09¢'y SYOLYYIJO IOVHINIE| Ls-2zivr-00L
(%961) |(ov2) 0vs‘L %E'8 [o[0] 00€‘L 00Z'L ovs'L 0se'l 3L134¥VOID| Ls-0CLyy-00L
%L 09z 865'8L %L LL 8S.'C 8G8'8L 00L'9L 809'8l oov'sk Ja3g 19 Jonbr| LS-0LLYY-004
S1INY3d ® SISNIDIT
bys % bys ¢ dlA 2zzoz % $ AON dlA 139dng avNLov avNLOV NOILdINOS3a
Ad "SA LA €202 png AV €202 €20C €202 (44114 zoz
(s1qeJ0ABIUN) B|qEIONES S3INNIAIYH ANN- TVHINID
Aewuwng jo6png anusaay
pun4 [eJauss JIIVAALIHM

24




Item 5.

€202/11/21

Alewwing |eppueuly

%012 Zss [ ovrvacior | zvo'vos _ SANN3A3H aNN3 NED TVL0L]

%8 529°66 (%¥'22) (200°2S) 202081 602°2ET 529'66 0v8°G6¢ SIOUNOS ONIONVNIL ¥IHLO TV.LOL
- - - (%000L) [(6SL°LSL) s 65.'1GL - = Q311ddY 3ONVIVE ONN4| 00-00865-00L
(%0°00L) |(zz6'%L) 226'vL - - - = 443 4" - 03Y ® MYVd 82 WOH S ¥IAISNVYL| 00-g626+-00L
- - - % 2 - - - - dID 0S¥ NOY 4 ¥IASNVYL| 00-16265-001
%LZP9L | 058°06 €€S°S %E'8ES6 | €£8€'GH €8€'06 000t €€G'G €.0'61¢€ SANNH ¥IHLO WOXH NI ¥34SNVYL| 00-0626+-00L
z 2 g = - - - - - V@D 006 WOYH ¥IJISNVYHL| 00-5826+-001
- - - = - = - - - IAVIT OIS 092 WOMH ¥IISNVYL| 00-08264-004
- - - - - - - - - 1I0YAVd HLLZ S0 WOMH MIJSNVYL| 00-52265-00L
: = - - . - - - - 9 QIL 9%F WOYH ¥IJISNVYHL| 00-0226¢-001
e s s ~ = B - - - AYLSTHOS 0SZ WONHH ¥IJSNVML| 00-69261-00L
%0’} 0S€e 000'GE %00 & 0se'se 05€'Ge 000'se 126'Ge ONIMYYd 802 WO¥ ¥IISNVYL| 00-29265-004
%L°02 yse'e 0z.'SL %592 v.6'c $.6'8l 000'GL 0z.L'slL ore'zL S3IILINLN-YIISNVYL SID| 00-9926+-004
%00 % 00S'8 %0°0 - 005'8 005'8 005'8 005'8 YILVMINHOLS 09 WOYH ¥IISNVHL| 00-5926+-00L
- : = - : - - - - AL 318D 00Z NOM ¥IISNVYL| 00-+926-004
- - - = 2 - - - - ¥ QIL OvY WOYH ¥IASNVYL| 00-2926v-001
%C¥ 005 00024 %00 - 006zl 005zl 000'CL 00021 Y3LYMILSYM 029 NOYH HIISNVYL| 00-L926-004
%€'9 00S 0008 %6V (0[0}7 00S'8 00L'8 000’8 0008 YILYM 019 WOYH HIASNVYHL| 00-09264-00L
S324NO0S ONIONVNI4 ¥3HLO0

%S 6EL 660°€9.L 161 LYS %995} 02.°66L 062°LLE‘L 0.5°0LS 126°56S £5.°79 3NN3A3Y OSIN TVLOL
%0'L 00S'e 000'0S€ %00 3 005'€5e 006'eS€ 90¥' e Leg'.6e S3XVL ALITILN ¥3LVM| 00-008+-004
(%¥'8) |(96L) Leez (%20%) |(Sov'L) geL'e 009'c Lee'e 4TAl ONIYYNIOTY NON-3NNIAIY OSIN| 00-0098+-004
& €v0'28 < %L'29 £S'ee £70'/8 005'€S 000'8 000°Z JNOONI LNVYO OSIN| S5-9r88r-00L
- - - 2 s - B . - IVH3N3O-NOILYNOQ| 00-5v58%-004
(%6°0) (952) 122'62 (%0°8) (625°2) 126'82 005'L€ 12262 L9/'ee 3NN3A3Y 31vE3Y QYVO d| 00-5€58v-004
(%0°00L) [(00S‘L) 00S'L - - - 5 00G'L = 03Y 8 MYVJ-SNOILYNOQ| §5-0258¢-004
(%0°00L) [(sz1) szl - - - = szl - MYVYd O0Q-SHYVJ-SNOILYNOQ| §5-0058+-00L
- - - 5 2 = - - = S3TVS LIM NOQV | 00-zvve-00t
000°} = e - LNIWISHNENIZH-FONVENSNI| 00-0€8Y-00L
- 6.L'8L - - 6.L'8L 6..'8L 5 £ - LNIWISYNEGWITH-dWOD SYIHYOM| 00-52¥8H-00L
%8'ELE | LS9'0Y 8.8'0L %9'¥2E | 86€'6E GeS'LS Le1'C) 8/8'0L 9e¥'05 AN3AIAI IONVYNSNI| 00-02¥8+-001
(%z0g) |(61E2) 069°L %9°891L LIE'E L2€'s 000 069'2L LzL'L S3IOVNVA-NOILNLILS3Y| 00-GL¥8t-00L
7 vLG'eL = - pLG'EL ylg'el E = - WNIN3Yd NYNL3Y-dNOD SYIHNIOM| 00-0Lt8Y-00L
- €1e'l % m cLe’l cLe'l - # )24 AY3A003Y WIVTIO / VINIS/'SNI| 00-00v8-00L
- - = - = - - - - $Q33008d NOILONY-SITVS dOMd| §S-008+-004
(%0°00L) |(00S°2) 00S'2 = - - - 0052 - S31vS LNIWISVI/dO¥d ¥IHLO| 00-008-00L

byd % byo ¢ dlA zeoz % $ AON dlA 139ang AvVNLOV AvNLOV NOILdI¥OS3a

Ad "SA LA €202 png AV €202 €c0e €c0e (44114 74114

(s1qelonejun) ajqelone

Aewwng 19bpng anuaney
pun4 |eJaus9)

SANNIAIY ANNL TVHINID

25




Item 5.

(8€9'LLL) LTE'6ETT S96°0SE'T 00s 89/'99¢ = (Boyeq) / sniding 18N
(%€2) |[(cvs‘zLo‘e)| L1 eSS %89 | L55°'96Z %E6 08959801 | 2€2°299°LL | £29°2L0°0L | 95€°8S2°0L | TvLOL
(Lze'al) 0 - (Lze'al) L| io/Na# | Lze'ol 0 0 0 S3IONIONILNOD| £
(%2¢€2) [(09z'sge’L) | 68z°282°C (%0°1) [(os9'se) 9 %L0L 6Y5'2L6' 006'€€6'E 86.'075'C €60°'168'Z SYIJSNVHL| 9
(%e2L) [(8v0'9p) ¥10'992 (%21) |(822's) S %201 z90'zle ¥82'90¢ Z£6'60€ 60g'see ONINNY1d/OAS AOOHYOGHOIAN| &
%6'€ Tle'9T or¥'0.9 %6 6£6'99 14 %16 890'vv9 209'0L. GG9'vZL 60¥'6€L NOILYIHOIY ANV SMHVd| +
(%0°LL) [(299'901) SV LL6 %Ly | €6E°€S € %S6 ZyL'8/0'L GES'LEL'L LyG'6EL L Gz2.'680°L SYYOM OInand| ¢
(%s's) |(ss0'zzL) Gzl'GEl'S %0yl | Le€'8€es z %98 L18'/0€'e 8vL'9r8'e ¥G'995'e GE£8'Z69'E Al3dvs onand| 2
(%80) [(ceszl) £61°225'L %S LL | ZeS'86L 1 %68 9Z.L'veS'L €9z'eel’L 962'9€L'L G86'90G'L NOILVYLSININGY|
Bud % By ¢ QLA zzoz BYD % Byo ¢ 139ang | AONQLA | 139ang | IvNLOV | 1vNLOV NOILdINOS3a| #
Ad "SA Q1A €202 PNg A 10V €202 30 9% €202 €202 ceoe Lzoe o3s
AYVININNS HNLIANIdX3 ANNd TVHINTD
%L 18L'p2L'T | ¥9b‘z600L %S 806°€SS %S0L Sv9°912°Z1 L€2°299°LL | ovb'y8eioL | 9se‘8sz’oL [:vLOL
%8'08 | 2€5°08 G/9'66 (%¥'2z2) [(z00'ZS) %8/ £0Z'081 602'2€2 5/9'66 88.'92/ S30YNOS ONIONVYNIZ ¥IHLO TvLOL| 0006%
%9'6EL | 66079 L6L LIPS %895l | 022008 %.SZ 06Z'LLE"L 045'0LS 126'G6S 005'68¢ JINNIATY OSIN TVLOL| 00081
%L'G ev.'e 060'€L (%1°82) [(6200€) %L €£8'9/ 116901 £v8'/8 05828 SOAS H04 S3DYVYHO O179Nd 1V.LOL| 0009%
(%L91) [(228'%P) 680°'L.2 (%8'0g) |[(ese’col) %69 l1s'zee 006'Ge€ 2.0'962 G65'882 S3ILTYNAC - LI341404 ‘SANIF TVLOL| 0005+
%¥'60L | 668'G8 £81'8L %Z'cel | 90v'06 %222 18€'¥9lL G/6'cl 810'68 00S'0€L S1INY3d ® SISNIDIT TVLOL| 000¥¥
(%6°9) |(zs2's92) 889'81S'Y (%t'e) |(oog'stL) %.6 9ev'ese 'y 96 LYy ZrL'06S'Y 06€'0LY'Y SINNIATY LAODHILNI TVLOL| 000ey
(%e8) [(c1) 05k (%s'22) |[(€9€) %8Z 8el 008 0S) Pl SININISSISSY 1VIOIdS TVLOL| 000ZF
%E'eE | evL'66Y'L | 660'86Y'Y (%00) [(c682) %00} £18°266'S 9€2'000'9 066'729'% Z8Z'89L'y S3XVL IVLOL[ 000t
BUD % Byo ¢ alA 2202 BYd % Byo ¢ 13sang AON ALA 13sang IvNLOV IVNLOV NOLLdI¥OS3a| #
Ad "SA QLA €202 png A RV €202 0% £202 €202 [AATA 1202 o3s

(sjgeloneyun) sjgelone SANNIATH ANNL TVHINTD

26




Item 5.

27

(%ez) [(cpo‘cL0‘2) | LEL‘cS8‘S %89 1G5°96.L %€E6 081'998°0L |[L£2°299°LL | 229°210°0L |9SE'8GZ 0L S|ejo L Uch_

%0°0 0 00S %0°0 0 %001 00S 008 166'9% = spund [e1oedg O} sisysuel] B0 0¥Z6S
(%2°0e5) [(L50'650°L) | ¥95°66L %0°0 0 9 %001 GL9'852'L GL9'8G2'L ¥95'661 89/'202 juswpedsq aui4 0} siajsuel] [BIOL| 0vZ6S
(%¥'e2) [(06Lvre) 0EG'er0’L (%+2) [(rLo'og) 9 %20l 61L2'482'L G0L2GZ L 0EG'er0'L £88'276 pun4 8oIAI9S 18 O} Jajsuel] [ejol| 0£Z65
(%99¢) |[(6L0°28¢) 961'v¥0'L (%90) |(sco's) 9 %L0L gLz'ozy'L osL'gLy'L G0.'/62'L Zrr'srLL spund JayiO 0} sJgysuel] [BJ0L| 02265
(%e's8) [(65L°LSL) 000'8Z) %00 0 14 %001 65.'62¢ 65/'62¢ 000'8.L 000'€S} sjosfoid dooD-paseg ‘WWoD [eJ0L| 0£ESS
(%0°'1e) [(LsP'e) 6ZL L1 (%0°25) [(986') 14 %ZSL 18S'¥L G6G'6 zs0'Ch 00S't sjueng Ayunwwio) B0 |  0Z€SS
0 0 - 0 14 . = - L6¥'95 welboid s,uszyi Joluas [B10L | 0LESS
%000l | ¥62'C ¥62'c = 0 v - - £6e'e 710'L swesbold uopeasoay [ejoL| 00€SS
%0°00L | /80°9€Z /80'9¢€2 - 0 v - - v£6°L52 055'902 UoHeJSIUIWPY UoHea.I08y [BJ0L| 0LZSS
(%6°70L) [(¥82°SP) 68LEY %Ly | 69L°€ v %96 €lb's8 vz'T6 SL9'sy 06%'9% UOBJSILILPY SYIed [JoL| 00ZSS
%G G6L'L LvS' Ly %8Gl | SLL'8 3 %8 ove'or 190'65 198'GS €62'4S Buipiing Ateiqry BunoA [eloL| LLLGS
(%0'G) |(zzs'ol) voL'oLe (%L vL) |[(c0z'82) € %S 1L 989'022 £8b'z6l 657'052 966'L1Z SbIT 1994 [BIOL |  0ZPES
(%L°€2) |[(z96'8L) £v2'Z8 %E'eE | 86%'05 € %29 s0z'LoL ¥0L'LG1L 215'90L zre'syl 80| 9 MOUS [BIOL| 0ZEES
(%g€) [(85L°LL) 0€9'/9% %Sel | Leo'9s € %98 88¢'g8y 0zv'L9s GlLe'/zs LPE'SLS SouUBUSUIBIN }934S [eJoL| 00EES
(%e9) [(sLs2L) Ov.'86L %eve | 952'29 14 %9/ ggz'Lie 110642 199'72Z 29€'592 S0UBUSJUIBIN SMIBd [BJOL | 0/ZES
(%eze) |[(ges'e) 189'0LL (%s'6L) [(e26'cE) € %611 §15'802 TYS'vLL vzz'ole GG6'GoL suoneladQ je8|4/doys [BIOL| 0£ZES
(%0es) [(1L65°L2) 15/'0% (%e°12) |[(096°0L) € %Lzl 87€'29 /8€'LS 920'Gt L6Y' LY UoleASIUIWLPY SHIOM 21lqnd [BJOL| 00LES
%10 909 8GL'zzy % | 60EEL z %9/ [RelelWad 198'GGS 895'6.Y ZLV'LLS yojedsig/suonedUNWWOD [BIOL| 00925
%LLy | veSy 96+'6 %96y | 687 rA %05 296'v L¥8'6 L26'0L z88's ssaupasedaid Aousbiow3 [BI0L | 0052
(%g°2L) [(8¥0'9v) 710'992 (%21)  |(822°9) ] %20l z90'zle ¥81'90¢€ 2£6'60¢ 60g'8ee Buluueld 9 soAg JoqubieN [BI0L| 00¥ZS
0 0 = 0 z 2 E = 5 (‘quy) eo1nieg enosay [B10L| 00€2S
0 0 - 0 z - - = 5 Ma1Q yseld [ejoL| 0Lzzs
0 0 - 0 z - - - - juswyedeq aii4 [B10L| 0022S
(%g9) [(9521) L8L'/z %162 198°LL z %L 1£6'82 16107 62¥'2¢ Lzg'oe welboid S0IABS WWOD [BIOL |  0¥LZS
0 0 - 0 z . - . - pseng Buissoi) [B101| 0€LZS
(%t9L) [(825°L9) AR (%¥0) |(2ps'L) z %001 G//'GeY £eT'veY €6L'6LY 0L6'L6Y uonebisaAu| 20ljod [BIOL| 0Z12S
(%Lg) [(z82's8) vLE'GL9'L %e'SL | ez8zLe z %S8 LOLLOL'L 626'8.0'2 L18'%L6') /16'000'C |osjed 821104 [€JoL| 0L1L2S
(%sv) [(ssL'82) 0€€'229 %86 900'LL r4 %06 ¥81'G59 L67'92L 9/t'60L ££8'159 UORBASIUIWPY 80110d [BIOL| 00LZS
(%2v) |(Log'ol) 069'8€ %L0L | Si2'6h L %06 166'00% 99Z' 9ot 16G'6hY lzl'eTy SouBUBIUIRI\ SBIII0BS [BIOL| 009LG
%90C | ¥9.'LT Sv/2's0L %8'SC | 991'62 1 %P L 186'¢€8 LrLeLl Sv.2's0L €12'96 16N ¥sIy/eouRINSU| [BJOL|  OYSLS
(%28) [(29z'ol) /8G'/81 %beL | verile 1 %8 6v8'€02 £ee'see 000'G12 PARRoT UORBJISIUILPY [BIOUBUIS [BJOL| 00SLS
(%0'69) [(891ZY) LzL'L9 (%z'11) [(9z¥'ol) 3 %LLL 682'c0L £98'26 fejoNele) 99G'v8 ABojouyos | uonewloyu| [BJOL| 0GPLS
%Pzl | 990°Lp 168'6.€ %08l | zzl'eL L %28 gzg'zee 8v6'S0Y L¥8'9Zy £22'19¢ UOBBJSIUIWPY [BJSUSD [BJOL| 00¥LS
(%8'9) [(92¥) £22'c9 %56 260'L 3 %06 66129 L6S VL 106'2L z68'LL [eba7 B0l | 00€LS
(%0v) [(1682) 860'€L %L'0L | gss's 3 %06 686'G/ vrS've GL6'L8 800'c. HNOY [BloL| 00ZLS
(Lze'al) 0 = (Lze'ol) L Lze'ol . - - sopusbunuo) [BloL| 0LLLG
(%€0) [(199) 162'612 %ST £G6G'G b %86 8G6'612 L1G'6z2 G80'€92 985'8Z1 poddng enneisiba [eloL| 00LLS

Bud % Buo ¢ aLA z20Z BYo % Byo ¢ 139ang | AONALA | 139ang | Ivnlov | Ivniov NOILdI¥OSs3a| #

Ad "'SA QLA €202 png A 3oV €202 0% €20¢C €20C [4AIr4 (¥41r4 o3s

SONIdNOYO FUNLIANIAXI ANNS TVYHINID




6.00%
5.00%
4.00%
o
T 3.00%
=
2.00%
1.00%
0.00%
e 3/31/2022
e 6/30/2022
—0/30/2022
12/30/2022
—3/22/2023
c—/30/2023
e 9/30/2023
11/30/2023
12
10
8
6
4
2
0
N S e
(_)Q;Q S & R\

@ PP| Final Demand

/%\X

P

\

1mo
0.17%
1.28%
2.79%
4.12%
4.16%
5.20%
5.53%
3.87%

"
v
S

3 mo
0.52%
1.72%
3.33%
4.42%
4.79%
5.42%
5.56%
4.32%

:\,'\
3

AN
R

US Treasury: Constant Maturity

6 mo
1.06%
2.51%
3.92%
4.76%
4.95%
5.42%
5.51%
4.61%

RY
eo

r\:\r
\o

12 mo
1.63%
2.80%
4.05%
4.73%
4.56%
5.24%
5.44%
4.73%

i

o

v
v v
@é&* \&

2yr
2.28%
2.92%
4.22%
4.41%
3.96%
4.64%
5.02%
4.50%

v

3yr
2.45%
2.99%
4.25%
4.22%
3.76%
4.27%
4.74%
4.34%

v

’

v

a
g2

5yr
2.42%
3.01%
4.06%
3.99%
3.54%
3.95%
4.49%
4.06%

12-Month Inflation Measures
11.2

RY
eo

i
o

7yr
2.40%
3.04%
3.97%
3.96%
3.53%
3.85%
4.46%
3.99%

2

=== PP| final Demand (less Food, Energy, Trade Svcs)

& Kﬁ:”
RN

—— e ——e
—
e ——
———
10yr 20 yr 30 yr
2.32%  2.59% @ 2.44%
2.98% 3.38% @ 3.01%
3.83% 4.08% @ 3.79%
3.88% 4.14% 3.97%
3.48% 3.83% 3.68%
3.75% 4.04% 3.87%
438% @ 4.65% 4.47%
3.89% 4.22% @ 4.00%

&

P

e CP|-U (All Items)

Item 5.

28




6.00%

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

Item 5.

. — 2023
General Fund Operating Account Yield
p— s
5.35% 2021
- 5.09% 539%___ 3000
4.62%
M
3.46%
1.66%
0.06% 0.12%
IAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JuLy AUG SEPT ocT MOV DEC

29




	Top
	Item 1.	October 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes
	2023-10-12 Fin Ctee Minutes

	Item 2.	October 16, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
	2023-10-16 Fin Ctee Minutes

	Item 3.	October 24, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
	2023-10-24 Fin Ctee Minutes

	Item 4.	November 28, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
	2023-11-28 Fin Ctee Minutes

	Item 5.	November 2023 Financials
	November 2023 Financials
	Graphs as of 11.30.2023

	Bottom

